StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Chris Pugsley [cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:17 AM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Ben Schiffer

Subject: RE: Strata

John:

Can you please book Tuesday the 18" at 2pm for a Strata meeting? Here is the agenda:

1. Introductions

2. Section 106 Issues for Ross Project

3. Timing RAI Schedules

4. Timing Submission of Additional Ross Information
5. Questions from Strata

6. Questions from NRC

Attendees:

Tony Simpson, Strata

Ben Schiffer, WWC Engineering

Jack Fritz, WWC Engineering

Tony Thompson, Thompson & Pugsley
Christopher Pugsley, Thompson & Pugsley

We should only need 90 minutes for this.

From: Saxton, John [mailto:John.Saxton@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Chris Pugsley

Subject: RE: Strata

Chris
Yes, | tentatively scheduled a meeting for both times that you suggested in your earlier e-mail.
I need the following from you ASAP:

(1) Which time would be preferable for the meeting

(2) Agenda

(3) List of participants.

| have Betty on standby to process the paperwork. | would like to get it to her by noon; | will be participating on
the EPA SAB teleconference on Part 192 revisions this afternoon.

John

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:20 AM




To: Saxton, John
Subject: Strata

Good morning:
Did you get my message on booking the meeting?

Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq.
Partner

Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC
1225 19th Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20036

(202) 496-0780

(fax) (202) 496-0783

(cell) (202) 870-3387
cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com

This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client privilege or other
protection. If you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this message and its attachments and
contact Chris Pugsley at (202) 496-0780.
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